Mastercreation TFS

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 January 2024 16:57

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: info@intercareenterprise.in; Shama Nair; Kaium; Parag Pandey; Lovejot Sekhon;
Stephen P

Subject: RE: Mail ID update for vendor ID - V0000244

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Master creation,

For vendor id - V0000244 please change default communication I'd - info@intercareenterprise.in

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Kaium <kaium@intercareenterprise.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: info@intercareenterprise.in; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Mail ID update for vendor ID - V0000244

Dear Sir,

We are planning to do a new Pvt. Ltd. company with two directors ( Kaium & Attar bhai) within
two months, So now request to you please update only mail id as below mentioned vendor ID.

Vendor ID : V0000244 - info@intercareenterprise.in
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Inter care Enterprise

Sk Mahammad Kaium
Project Organizer & Business partner
M: 9930702814 , 9987921130




www.indiamart.com/intercareenterprise




